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THE CITY RECORD.

SEPTEMBER 25, 1885.

Pier at East One Hundred and Ninth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3833.—Gangway formerly used by the Fire Department closed with 361
feet, B. M., of 3-inch spruce plank ; begun August 13 and finished August 16, 1884.

WORK DONE FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.
PUBLIC BATHS.
Pier, new 21, V. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3728.—Gangway made for access to public bath and approach thereto
repaired with 747 feet, B. M., of 4-inch spruce and some second-hand plank ; begun June 4 and
finished June 6, 1884.

Pier at Horatio Street, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3728.— Gangway made for public bath, with 168 feet, B. M., of 3-inch
spruce plank ; begun May 28 and finished June 2, 1884. .

Secretary’s Order No. 3906.—Fence erected with 280 feet, B. M., of 3-inch spruce plank, and
deck cut away on north side of pier for the proper accommodation of access to public bath, while
pier was in process of repairing by contract, public bath shifted from south side of pier to north side ;
gangway planked on north side with 540 feet, B. M., of second-hand plank ; bath shifted from
north to south side of pier, fence erected and temporary roadway to bath laid with 1,680 feet, B. M.
of 3-inch spruce plank, and with 250 feet, B. M., of second-hand plank ; begun September 4 and
finished September 19, 1884. ‘

Secretary’s Order No. 4015.—Gangway used for public bath closed with 237 feet, B. M., of
3-inch spruce plank ; begun and finished November 22, 1884.

Fier, new 57, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3728.—Landing for public bath on outer end of pier prepared with
second-hand material ; begun May 27 and finished June 2, 1884.

Pier at West Fifty-first Street, N. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 3728.—Gangway to public bath opened up and approach thereto repaired
with 462 feet, B. M., of 5-inch yellow pine ; begun June 4 and finished June 7, 1884.
Secretary’s Order No. 4015.—Gangway used for public bath closed with 236 feet, B. M., of
3-inch spruce plank ; begun and finished November 29, 1884.

Pier 51, E. R,
Secretary’s Order No. 3728.—Gangway for public bath opened up ; begun and finished May
26, 1884.

Secretary’s Order No. 4015.—Gangway used for public bath closed with 180 feet, B. M., of
3-inch spruce plank ; begun and finished November 24, 1884.

Pier at Fifth Street, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3728.—~Gangway for public bath opened up ; begun and finished May
26, 1884. )
Secretary’s Order No.

o15.—Gangway to public bath closed with 136 feet, B. M., of 3-inch
spruce plank ; begun and fin

hed November 26, 1884.

er at East Nineteenth Street, E. R.
Secretary’s Order No. —Gal

ngway for public
finished June 17, 1884.

bath made and placed ; begun June 14 and
Pier at East Thirty-seventh Street, E. R.
7’s Order No. 3728.—Gangway for public bath opened up ; begun and finished May 26,
1884.

Secretary’s Order No. 4015.—Gangway formerly used for public bath closed with 139 feet, B.
M., of 3-inch spruce plank ; begun and finished November 26, 1884.

Pier at East One Hundred and Twelfth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 4015.—Gangway used for public bath closed with 139 feet, B. M., of
3-inch spruce plank ; begunand finished November 26, 1884.

WorK DoONE FOR THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

East Seventeenth Street Yard.

Secretary’s Order No. 3794.—Close board fence erected between premises of Department of
Docks and Health Department ; begun October 21 and finished October 25, 1884.

Secretary’s Order No. go01.—Double gate put in fence; begun November 10 and finished
November 14, 1884.

Fier at North Brother Island, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3792.—1I oak fender pile driven, half-round fenders refastened, cross cap
(27 linear feet), of 10” x 12" yellow pine, placed and fastened and spring piles chained ; begun June
30 and finished July 1, 1884.

WoRK DONE FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF STREET CLEANING,
Dumping Board a! Canal Street, N. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 3934.—2,330 cubic yards of material excavated and removed, to a depth

of 15 feet of water at mean low water-mark, by the Union Dredging Company, under Treasurer’s
order ; begun October 1 and finished October 3, 1884.

Dumping Board at West Nineteenth Street, N. R.

Contract No. 206.—7,179 cubic yards of material excavated and removed at the dump, to a
depth of 13 feet of water at mean low water-mark, by Charles Dubois, contractor ; begun July 2
and finished July 10, 1884,

Dumping Board at Pier 37, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 4045.—633 cubic yards of material excavated and removed, to a depth ot
15 feet of water at mean low water-mark, by the Union Dredging Company, under Treasurer’s
order ; begun and finished January g, 1884.

Dumping Board at East Seventeenth Street, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No, 4116.—2,242 cubic yards of material excavated and 'removed, to a depth
of 15 feet of water at mean low water-mark, by the Union Dredging Company, under Treasurer’s
order ; begun February 2, and finished February 5, 1883.

Dumping Board at East Twenty-seeond Street, E. R.

Contract No. 206.—4,003 cubic yards of material excavated and removed from half slips on
each side of the dumping pier, to a depth of 15 feet of water at mean low water-mark, by Charles
Dubois, contractor ; begun June 21, 1884, and finished July 1, 1884.

Secretary’s Order No. 4060.—17 new fender piles driven, chocked and fastened ; begun Decem-
ber 20, 1884, and finished January 2, 188s.

Dumping Board at East Thirty-eighth Street, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 4207.—791 cubic yards of material dredged and removed from under
dumping board, by the Union Dredging Company, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11411 ; begun
March 30 and finished March 31, 1885.

Dumping Board at East One Hundred and Tenth Street, H. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 4235.—Understructure repaired and extended ; begun March 25 and
finished Apnl 13, 1885.

Secretary’s Order No. 4236.—1,624 cubic yards of material excavated and removed in front of
dumping board, to a depth of 15 feet of water at mean low water-mark, made by the Union Dredg-
ing Company, under Treasurer’s order ; begun April I and finished April 2, 1885,

Work DONE FOR THE COMMISSIONERS OF EMIGRATION.
Passenger Pier at Randall's Island, E. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3801.—New ranges placed and hlocked up, and deck sheathed with 7,685
feet, B. M., of 3-inch spruce plank ; begun July 7 and finished July 14, 1884

Work DONE FOR ALLEGED OWNERS, LESSEES AND OTHERS ON THEIR REFUSAL OR NEGLECT
TO COMPLY WITH THE ORDER OF THE BOARD, AND AT THE EXPENSE OF THE PARTIES
FOR WHOM THE WORK WAS DONE.

Pier New 43, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3975.—Galvanized-iron sheeting of shed repaired by Muller and Wood,
under Treasurer’s Order No. 11232 ; two oak fenders placed and fastened, and one bearing pile
repaired ; begun November 6, 1884, and finished February 13, 1885. s

Secretary’s Order No. 3208.—Metal on gate-posts of shed resoldered and straightened by
Muller and Wood, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11251 ; begun and finished November 7, 1884. |

Secretary’s Order No. 4092.—Damage done by steamship ¢ Bittern ”* to sliding doors on south
side of shed repaired ; begun and finished January 15, 1885.

Dumping Board at East Forty-ninth Street, E. R,

Secretary’s Order No. 3793.—Repaired with 7 spruce bearing piles, 1 oak fender pile, and 459
feet, B. M., of 4-inch spruce plank ; begun July 9 and finished July 12, 1884.

FLOATING PROPERTY.

The floating Property of the Department consists of the following :

100-ton derrick ¢ City of New York.”

10-ton derrick.

Tug ‘¢ Manhattan.”

2 dredges, Nos. 3 and 4.

10 dredging machine mud-scows, Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 10, 11 and 12.

10 pile-drivers, Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and II.

g deck-scows, ¢ B, «(,”? ¢ D, WE,” ¢¢F? ¢« May,” ¢ Jim,” ¢ Joe ”” and ¢ Willie.”

Boring machine ¢ Woodcock.”’

Diver's scow ¢ G,”” and small diver’s scow.

10 yawls, 2 bateaux, 3 skiffs and 2 sounding boats.

The 100-ton derrick *¢City of New York,”” set 7 concrete base blocks in the bulkhead wall at
Laight Street Section, and 8 concrete base blocks in the bulkhead wall at West Thirty-first Street
Section, and shifted 28 pieces of granite from scow to Pier, new 60, N. R. July 16, towed to East
Seventeenth Street Yard, and loaded 2 anchor blocks and buoys for use at Pier *“ A.”” Set 7 cribs,
88 concrete blocks, granite girders and centres, and working at Pier ¢ A.”

July 31, shifted ways from pile driver No. I to pile driver No. 2. November 10, hoisted out pile
driver No. 9, and placed on bulkhead at Gansevoort Street Yard and placed same in the water
December 24.

March 11, hoisted out pile driver No. 6, and placed on deck of West Fifty-seventh street Pier,
and placed same in the water March 18, and placed 2 concrete base blocks and one small block on
West Fifty-seventh street Pier, these blocks were loaded on scow at Gansevoort Street Yard on
March 16, and towed to West Fifty-seventh street on the 17th.

November 11, Police Department inspected boiler, and on April 28 placed borer ¢ Woodcock ”?
on deck of West Fifty-seventh street pier.

E. Imhauser furnished watchman’s detector, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11222.

Cleaned boiler, machinery, engines, piston rods, tank, gauge-cocks, drip-pipe, paint-work and
hold.

Repaired iron blocks, oil cups and cans, tin pumps, steam and suction pipes, capstan gear,
screw bolts, mooring buoys, cover on tanks, corner posts, beams, boiler, engine, tower and platform,
deck beams, sides, corner machinery, floor in coal bunker, fender pieces in corner, chains, etc.

The four corners of scow are now fimished, also the sides and ends and lower wearing pieces.
Cut out part of old deck and relaid with new, and put in new deck beams where decayed.

Tug * Manhattan,’’ has done all the towing required by the Department, except on September
30, 1884, when laid up for inspection by United States Inspectors, and December § to 11, inclusive,
when laid up for repairs at Red Hook Point, and February 11 to 19, 1885, when laid up to clean and
scrape inside of boiler and repair rudder stock.

Messrs. Cobanks and Theall, under Treasurer’s Orders Nos. 11088, 11262, 11249 and 11323
repaired overflow pipeof circulating pump, finished 4 iron baskets to hold zinc plates in boiler, fur.
nished 4 davits and steps for working life boats, and furnished copper pipe for suction of hand fire-

ump.
I}J{orace Theall, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11452, furnished 2 cast.iron ash pans for furnaces
of boiler.

The Gutta Percha and Rubber Manufacturing Company furnished, under Treasurer’s Orders Nos.
11070 and 11418, 100 feet 215 -inch fire hose and 63¢ pounds fibrous gaskets for manhole covers, and
15 % pounds of gum strips.

W. B. Douglas, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11227, furnished 1—4-inch fig. 236, horizontal
double acting suction and force pump.

L. H. Baymond, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11246, furnished one 14-foot metallic life boat.

John Morris, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11261, furnished 8 double blocks, 6’ inside, iron
strapped and patent bushed for davits.

Messrs. Pollock and Van Wagenen, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11263, furnished 6 zinc
plates for boiler.

Robert M. Gillmore, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11355, furnished 6 United States Reg. solid
cork life preservers.

Messrs. Patterson Bros., under Treasurer’s Orders Nos. 11391 and 11419, furnished 1735 pounds
3{’ copper for rudder stock, and 27 pounds hemp packing.

1\A. J. Murray, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11381, furnished 1 piece white oak for rudder
stock.

McNab and Harlin Manufacturing Company, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11401, furnished 8
feet 7 inches of 224" iron pipe for suction of donkey pump.

William H. Gildersleeve, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11424, furnished 2 feet 8" of locust
timber for tiller.

S. A. Suydam, under Treasurer’s Order No. 11435, furnished new bell crank and wire and
overhauled cranks, wire and bell pulls of signal bell.

John Walsh, under Treasurer’s Orders Nos. 11300 and 11307, docked, caulked and painted bot-
tom and unshipped rudder, put in 3 new knees in propeller space, put on one new oak shoe about
18" x 13" x 7", straightened and repaired old shoe strap and plate for gland of stem stuffing-box,
made and put on two under-shoe irons 16” x 6” x 1’, and patched plank on port and starboard side
for about 2 feet.

Cleaned boiler on June 8, July 27, September 8, November 17, and December 10, 1884, and
January 19, February 11, March 23, and April 20, 1885.

Cleaned condenser, engine and machinery.

Repaired tiller-bands, blocks, hole under counter, grating, doors, sashes, house, flooring in
lower engine.room, condenser, canvas on upper deck, bow-rope fenders, rudder stock, top rail,
stem guard, suction-pipe for donkey-pump, and brick floor under furnace of boiler.

y Fitted up the davits and steps, hand-fire pump and all necessary pipe and new rudder stock and
tiller.

Put on sheathing on sides for protection of bow from ice, and put 2 new cast-iron ash-pans
under furnace of boiler.

Pa(iinted sides, canvas on boiler, small boats, fenders, canvas on upper deck and house were
repaired.

’ Caulked deck, seams, hull above water-line, and around stanchions.

Made rope fenders, bracket for hose, chocks and canvas cover for life-boats.
dock, engineers took condenser apart and overhauled machinery and engines.
reshipped rudder and pla.ed chocks on deck for stop to tiller.

January 13, 1885.—United States Inspectors inspected tug for passenger license. License
granted to carry 15 passengers.

Ten-ton Derrick set 2,13142; cubic feet of granite (headers and stretchers), and 33048 cubic
feet of coping stone in bulkhead wall at Laight Street Se.tion.

Set granite and concrete in the bulkheag wall at West Thirty-first Street Section, and now at
work on Pier «“ A.”’

G Messrs. Cobanks & Theall, under Treasurer’s Order No. 10965, put in new head and tubes in
iler.

Delamater & Co., under Treasurer’s Order No. 11217, furnished new pinion for centrifugal

While on dry-
Unshipped and

pump.

?{epaired house, deck, rigging and engine. Laid brick floor under boiler. Painted house and
sides. Cleaned boiler and machinery. Stripped and removed boiler, and placed boiler in engine-
room on June 14, 1884.

une 16, 1884.—Police Department tested boiler.

fade large boom and fenders. Fitted up centrifugal pump, machinery, new boom and steam
ejector. Expanded tubes, tarred deck, overhauled engine, pipe and machinery, and oiled chains,
mast and booms.

Boring Machine “ Woodcock ’’* has been in commission as follows : Work of construction under
new }Jlan. Borings on the East river from May 1 to June 6, 1884 ; from June 19 to June 30, 1
and from July 8 to July 15, 1884. Borings for proposed Pier ¢ A,” from June 7 to June 18, 1884,
and from July 1 to July 7, 1884. Resolution of Board, July 3, 1884. Examination of Harlem nver
water front from July 16 to July 22, 1884 ; from November 10, 1884, to January 14, 1885 ; from
March 5 to 7, and from March 12 to 25, 1885.

Under Treasurer’s Orders No. 10934, No. 10974, No. 10928, No. 11036 and No. 11235, were
furnished one pair of wrought iron clamps, one steel auger, 15” x 334" diameter ; two augers, 34"
x 15", and overhauled one 400-pound pressure gauge and repaired steam pump.
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Public Works, and the northerly half of the 56 feet westerly of the established bulkhead line, J

patched tor about 104 square teet, by the Produce Bank, by order ot the Board ; begun November
23> 1884, and finished November 27, 18S4.

Bit/khc&d Aorth op 1ter, old 23, A. R.
Secretary’s Order No’ 4137'.—Repairing of north half by alleged owners, by order of the Board;
begun April 20, 1885 ; fin*progress’eee -eecomm

1 . old24, A, A. .
~ Secretal N |
pier by the alleged-owners; umk-rorder ot -the- board ; begun August 12, 1884, and finished August

15> 18M-
Ferry Racks at foot of Barclay Street Ar R.
Secretary’s Order No. 43*2cl—Replacing of tibt>Ut20 piles by the Hoboken Land and Improve-
ment Company, under permit-of-the Board : begun-April 28, 1885 ; in progress.

.................. oldis, A< R.

Secretary's Order No. 3798.— | he planking on the north side 01[ pier repaired by I.«CA'.
Walsh, contractors, for the alleged’owners, u tier'permit of the Board ; begun June 23, 1884, and
fini-hed July 21, 1884. . .

Bulkhead 'Platform Ik wen Piers, eld 25 and old 27, ALR.
o, .9 4 xxr 1!

tois, t1the aheged owners, uiut.r pemiit ' . the hoard : beun June 23, 184, aiiu finished jUiy
1Sb4- R "
Bulkhead between Murray Street tnni IVatren Street, X.R.
Secretary s Oraer No. 3464.- 1lalh-hoti.-e -removed by \WmL.Duryea’s Sons, by order of the
Loan. ; begun and tunstied Align:t.1,. 1884............ .
.................. of the Board ; begun April 20, 1885, and finished April 27,

Secretary’s Order No.4299. " ft j’i -driven u ider pier to replace old piles by the Old Colony
Steamooat Company, un>ici pevnrt-o m--BwH1. negun A; nil 23- 18S3; and finished Api.l 24, iS*j.
[ -
me b N" e . L.
® mg piles driven on the outer southerly comer of pier,
by the Providence Steamb .at Line, u d r permit  the B >ard : begun April 9, 1885, and finished
April 13, 1825.

P. r, new 20, A" R.

Secretary’s Order No. 38:2,.—Damage done to the - mthwesterly corner of the pier by an Erie
Railway ferry-boat, repaired by replacing broken cross-cap, horizontal and vertical sheathing,
repairing the three souiherlv columns (f tile outer row, and refastening the bracing pile and arma-
ture plates, by the New York, Lake Erie and Western Railway Company, under order of the Board;

t 27 1884
\ rl. Lake Erie and Western Railway
* Pier, new 21, X.R.
Seer s< rder No. 4255. Repairs by he New York, Lake Erie and Western Railway
Cur. pal . less es, @+ orler of the 1 .ar:: legun March ;. 1885 : work m progress:

1 3> AmA., . .
Secre ary s Order N> 3909.—R nrs made as follows: new braC|ngf on 29 rows ot piles,
about 2,200 square teet of new deck, 90 linear feet <fnew r a n 14 linear feet of new side cap, ,4
linear feet of new cros- caps, S3 linear feet of new ba king log, and chocking and fastening the
spring piles, by the West Snore and Ontario Terminal Company, under order of the Board ; begun
September 22, 1SS4, and finished October 13, 1SS4.

> 4°S8. -5 spring piles chocked and fastened on the north side,of
the pier, and the fen ler piles refas— the northwesterly corner of the pier, bj the New Yowt®
Ontario ana Western Railway Company, by order of the Board: begun Januaty 10, 1SS5, anti
finished January 12, 1885. Y

Bulkhead Platf rm between Piers, old 33 and old 34, N. R.

Secretary's Order No. 4088.—About 20 bearing piles and about 20 fender piles driven along
. face of platform, and surface of deck patched, by the New York, Ontario and Western Railroad

Company, bv order of the Board : begun March 9, 1885, and now in progress.
1 d R R'e’

Pier, old 34, A'R. m

Secretary’s Order No. 4098.—New side bearing piles and fender piles driven and old ones
refastened, new 12 x12” timber placed where required, and one new mooring-post placed on

southerly side of die pier, and the southerly half of the pier sheathed with new 3-inch spruce plank
by the New York, Ontario and Western Railroad Company, by order of the board; begun March 9
and finished March 26 18S'

Bulkhead between Piers, old 34 and old 35, X. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 3664.—Pavement repaired by the Department of Public Works ; begun
Maj 12, 1SS$4, and finished May 13, 1SS4.
Pier old, 3:, A’ R.
Secretary’s Order No. 4231.—9 oak and lo spruce pile- replaced by H. Dubois’ Sons, under

permit of the Board ; begun March 30, 1885, and finished April 6, 18S5.
Secretary’s Order No. 4297.—Resheathing deck of pier by Horace Ramsdell Transportation

Company, under peimit of the 1) aid ; begun Apul 22, 18x5 , in piogress.
Pier new "6 Y R

Secretary’s Order No. 4048.—Some fender piles replaced and deck resheathed by the Old
Dominion Steam-hip Company, under permit 0L t:.e Board ; begun December 10, 1884, and finished

Thx\

October 14, 1884:
\

1begun April 14, 18

RECORD. September 25,1885.

Pier, old 41, Ar.R.
Secretary’s Order No. 4222. Planking at entrance to pier and in front of office repaired by the
New Jersey Steamboat Company, under permit of the Board ; begun March 18 and finished March

' Secretary’s Order No. 4319.—8 piles replaced by the New Jersey Steamboat Company, under

' permit of the Board ; begun April 21 1885, and finished April 28, 1885.

Pier, new 36, X. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 3364.—The railroad track ar.d its pavement leading to the pier repaired

s Order No. 3862.—About 60 linear feet of new backing-log placed on north side of !'by the \ ew York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, under permit ofthe Board ; begun

September 25, 1883, and finished June 3, 1884.
Secretary’s Order No. 3896.—The paving between the rail tracks leading to the pier repaired

" ky the New York Central and Hudson River Railroad Company, under permitof the Board ; begun

October 1884, and finished October 5> Ibb4-

Pier, 1100 37, Ar. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3378.—A shed erected thereon in conformity withéale_m_and specifications,

by C. P. Huntm%ton, under Rermlt of Board; begun December 5, 1883, and finished May 3, 1884.
Pier, nexo 40, Ar. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3087.—2 additional doors cut in the north side cf the shed on the pier,

1>\ Cunartl Steamship Company, under permit of the Board ; begun August.15, 1854, and
finished [anuary io, 10S5. . .

Srcretary’s Order No.3952.—Dredged the half slip eagh side pf la depth from 28 to
feet &f water at mean low water-mark, bv tire lessees ; begun October 11, 1884, and finished

Pier, new 41, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 4237.—Half slip north of pier dfedged to a depth of 25 feet of water
at niean low water-mark, by the Delaware, Lackawanna apd Western Railroad Company, by order

1885.

. Pier, new 42, X. R.
Secretary's Order No. 3444. —Pavement taken up and relaid in repairing Croton water pipe,
by the Compagnie Generale Transatlantique, under permit of the Board ; begun January 19, 1884,

and finished October 5, 1584, .
«Secretary’s Order No. 4035. Dredilng the half sllg north of the lepth of from 27
f.oVto 30 feet at mean low water-mark, by the lessees by order of the Board ; begun March 30,
1SS5, and finished April 7, 1SS5.

Secretary’s Order No. 4238. Dredging half slip south of pier to a depth of 25 feet of water at

mean low water mark, by lessees, by order of the Board : begun April 17, 1881: in progress.
N

LT UL 43> - e

Secretary’s Order No 3636.—The chock on the northwest corner of the pier damaged by the
ferry-boat “ Hoboken,” repaired by the Hoboken Ferry Company, under order of the Board ;
begun May 3, 0S4. and finished M » 4, 1884. .

Secretary’  >rder No. 3583.—A spring pile on southwest corner of pier dama | by one of the
French steamships, repaired by L. De Bahian, agent, by order of the Board ; begun and finished
August 8, 1S34.

. Secretary’s Order No. 4174.—20 linear feet of side cap placed to repair damage done to north
side oi pier, by the Hoi oken Ferry Company, by order of the Board ; begun March 24, 1SS5, and
finished March 27, iS>5.

Ferry Platform between Piers, new 43 and new 44, N. R.

C o " ' r r r
, , N cFetalv's ® " No’3"6--About 3,000 Let. board measure, of deck plank renewed by Ho-
5°kf f 1d Improvement Company, under permit of the Board ; begun June to, 1884, and
1lis iet '>1 M-

Ferry Platform'South of Pier, new 44, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No 3786. The qrade of platform 1wered about 2 inches for an area
Of about boo square feet at the northerly corner of ferry building, by the Hoboken Land and
Irp\pg(()sv&ment Company, under permit of the Board ; began October 11, 1SS4, and finished October
X )

. A OB Hid) 4> AL R.

, Secretary’s Order No.”.p O uter end repaired by putting in new side cap by replacing
sheathmg and corner bands, by placing about 18 Imear feet o, 1 itv.ing-h.g, and b> dmung 13
°ak fender. piles, bél the Oceanic Steam Navigation Company, lessees, under permit of the Board ;
4, and finished May 3, 1S84.

y)_/\ AN
* 7

N
Becretary's Order No. 3407 The railroad track and its pavement leading to the pier repaired

b tie Aok ken*g all' FISon Vol xai loa< ~ omPany» unccr Pernllt °“ die Board ; begun
ecember o, 1803, and finished June 3, 1884. . .
. Secretary s Order No. 3004.— 1he shed extended 11 feet 2 inches Westerlg/ by the White Star
Line, under permit of the Board ; begun June 1, 1884, and finished June 25, 1884.

Secretary’s Order No. 2905.—Spring piles and chocks repaired by lessee, by order of the

17 0au™» ke»un ull 01 akout January 15, 1884, and fini-lied May 5, 1884.

Bulkhead between Piers, new 46 and new 47, If. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3917.—85 linear feet of new backing-log placed by the Quebec Steam-
Company, by order of the Loaid ; begun Septembei 22, 1884, and finished September 27,
b 4
Approach to Pier, now 47, N. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 3617.—2 piles driven to prevent oyster boat from drifting, by Timothy

Shea, under permit of the Board ; begun and finished May 24, 1884.

Pier, new 47, N. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 3961.—The slip on the south side of the pier dredged to about 19 feet of

water at mean low water-mark, by the New York, Bermuda and West India Line, under permit of
the Board ; begun October 8, 1884, and finished October 10, 1884.
Breakwater ” T, Secretary’s Order No. 4286.-Repairing by the Quebec Steamship Company, by order of the

December 29, 1884.
Bulkhead be.ween Piers. new 26 and old 36, A" R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3874— The damage done to bulkhead by the steamship “
repaired by the Old Dominion Steamship Company, under permit of the Board ; begun August 20,
1884, and finished August 21, 1884.

Pier, new 27, X. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 3759.—A shed erected upon the pier by the Pennsylvania Railroad
FOHE‘P%PXA unﬁer regglution of the Board, dated 29th May, 1884; begun September 17, 1884, and
inished March - I 1 €

Secretary’s Order No. 4x39.—12 oak spring piles driven and fastened at each of the outer
corners of the pier, by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board ; begun
February 5, 1885, and finished February 20, 1885.

Platform between Piers, new 27 and new 28, N. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3611.—Backing logs placed arounijs&latform by the Pennsylvania Rail-

road Company, under permit of the Board ; begun April 25, and finished April 30, 1884.

Pier new 28. X. R. .

Secretary’s Order No. 3647.—About 12 Imear feet of horizontal oak sheathing at the outer end
of the pier repgair%ggliy the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under permit of the Board ; begun and
y r

finished June
Pier old io f\R
Secretary s Order No. 3773.—ihe deck of the Fér and the horizontal planking on the side of
the pier repaired, and 10 new bearing piles driven by the Pennsylvania Railroad Company, under
permit of the Board ; begun June 14. 1884, and finished July 12, 1884.

Secretary’s Order No. 4298.—Deck and understructure of pier regaired by A. Van Santwood,
under permit of the Board ; begun April 20 and finished April 24, 1885.

Ferry Slip atfoot of Desbrosses Street, ATR.

Secretary’s Order No. 4234- Southerly ferry rack regaired by the Pennsylvania Railroad
Company, under permit of the Board, begun March 27, 1885, and finished March 30, 1885.

Platform Xorth of Desbrosses Street ferry, X. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 3926.—Deck of platform patched with about 4,500 feet,
of 3-inch and 4-inch spruce piank, by Harvey P. Farrington, by order of the Board
6, 1884, and finished November 24, 1884.

Bulkhead Platform South op Pier, old 40, X. R.

Lear(“ ! Begun April 23, 18.5; in piogress.
pier at West Eleventh Street, X. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 4161.—Repairing by Citizens’ Steamboat Company, by order of the
Board ; begun April 21, 1885 ; in progress.

Bulkhead between iresl Eleventh Street and Bank Street.

Secretary's Order No. 4130.—Rebuilt from 3 feet to 7 feet down and fender piles driven in front
of it, by the alleged owners, by order of the Board ; begun April 8, 1885, and finished April 27,
1S85.

Bulkhead 100 feet X drth of Bank Street, A7R.
_ Secretary’s Order No. 4130.—Rebuilt from 3 feet to 7 feet d%w_n and fender piles driven in_iront
%éé by the'alleged oweers, by order of the Board ; begun April 8, 1885, and finished ApriL'27,
West Fourteenth Street, X. R.

Secretary s Order No. 4073. Erection of ferry platforms, feriy racks and bridge and ferry house
at lke oot~ West fourteenth street, N. R., includin% rebuilding the bulkhead thereat fiom low
water up, and dredging the site to a depth of 20 feet below mean low water, by the Hoboken Land
anc” Improvement Company, under permit of the Board ; begun ahout December 31, 1884 ; tempor-
arily suspended on or about March 1, 18S5.

Pier at West Fifteenth Street, X. R.

Secretary’s Order No. 3682.—An ice bridge and platform removed from south side of pief by

the Mutual Benefit Ice Company, under order of the Board ; begun and finished May 13, 1884.

Bulkhead between West Seventeenth and West Eighteenth Streets, X. R.

Aprﬁe&re{%\é?%r%%gl\rlgs.sz.uZ?.—Repmnng of, by allege 1owners, By ordér of’ the Board; Begun
r

Pier, new 54, X. R.
Secretary’s Order No. 4091.—Repairing of the damage done to southwest corner of pier by the

board measure, ferryboat “ Passaic,” by the New York, Lake Erie and Western Railway Company, by order of the
; begun October Board ; begun December 24, 1884 ; not yet finished. ‘

West Twentyfourth Street Office.
Secretary’s Order No. 3342.—Damage done to office and furniture by tug “ H. Roussell,” on

Secretary’s Order No. 4242.—9 bearing and 6 fender piles driven by Harvey P. Farrington» the 23d October, 1883, repaired by owners of said boat, by order of the Board ;begunOctober 26,

under permit of the Board ; begun April I, 1885, and finished April 3, 1885.

1883, and finished March 11, 1884 ; omitted from last Annual Report. :
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